
CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Minutes 

September 18, 2013  
 

 
The Finance Committee meeting was called to order at 7:25 p.m. by Jerel Wohl, Chairperson 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Two members of the public were present. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The May 15, 2013 Finance Committee meeting minutes were accepted as presented. 
 
INFORMATION/ DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
Review of Policies – The Pennsylvania School Boards Association (PSBA) provides draft 
policies for school districts to use throughout the state.  PSBA rewrote policies 610 and 611 to 
comply with changes in the school code that automatically change the dollar limits when school 
districts must receive official bids for items purchased or when they can receive price quotations.  
The dollar limits change based on the Consumer Price Index which is a measuring tool for the 
change in economic inflation/deflation.  Currently, if an item costs $18,900 or more, the district 
must go through a formal bid process.  If a purchase is estimated to cost between $10,200 and 
$18,899, then the district must receive at least three price quotations before purchasing an item. 
 
Policy 610  also provides an option for receiving and maintaining non construction bids 
electronically.  Administration does not currently see the merit in switching to an electronic 
system at the present time.   
 
A committee member asked why we are not considering receiving bids electronically?  The 
district does not currently own any software to facilitate the process of receiving electronic bids 
and keeping them secure until the designated opening date and time.   There are also concerns 
that it may reduce staff efficiency instead of enhancing efficiency and electronic bidding may 
present a barrier to small local businesses participating in the bid process. 
 
Policy 611 provides guidance on purchases subject to school district budgetary limits.  All 
purchasing requests flow through the Purchasing Department to review the expenditure request 
for need, quality, proper accounting, and ensure budgeted funds are available. 

Committee Members Present Other Board Members and Administrators Present 
Jerel Wohl, Chairperson Steve Corr 
Jim Duffy, Member Kelly Unger 
Tyler Tomlinson, Member Joe Jagelka 
 Kelly Unger 
Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Dr. Dave Weitzel, Acting Superintendent 
Susan Vincent, Director of Finance Ken Rodemer, Assistant Director of Operations 
 Ken Rodemer, Assistant Director of Operations 
Committee Members Absent Jason Brockman, Public Financial Management 
Paul Faulkner, Member 
Tyler Tomlinson, Member 

John Frey, Public Financial Management 



A committee member asked about the approval process for purchases?  Typically a purchase 
request comes from a school department chairperson which then must be approved by the 
building Principal, and the appropriate Assistant Superintendent.  Following approvals, the 
purchase information is moved to the purchasing department for budget review, quality, and 
price comparison.  With the change in finance system software, the purchasing process is now 
electronic.  
 
Policy 616 provides guidance on the payment of bills.  A recommended addition to the policy is 
for purchases by the superintendent to be approved by the Board President and Vice President 
since there are no additional layers of higher authority within the school district organization 
chart. 
 
A committee member asked if both the president and vice president are needed for approval?  
The recommendation is to have both the president and vice president approve superintendent 
purchases to provide two signatures which is similar to the purchasing process for all other 
transactions. 
 
The committee recommended policies 610, 611, and 616 be placed on the Board agenda for first 
reading. 
 
    
Business Office Restructuring – a plan was presented to show the need for the addition of a 
half time accounting position in the business office.  Two members of the business office have 
requested a 20% reduction in their work schedule to allow them more family time.  In addition, 
we had a waiver of district health care benefits that now will be provided by spousal coverage.  
These two business office staff members are very valuable to the team and we would like to 
accommodate their request.  By adding a part time position without health care benefits and 
without paid time off, the business office can cover the reduced staff time and save 
approximately $11,000 per year.  The plan provides the added benefit of succession planning 
opportunities as the part time position can get exposure to many aspects of business office 
operations over time. 
 
Long Range Financial Planning – In preparation for the October Finance Committee Meeting, 
committee members were asked think about major long term financial goals for the district.  
These goals will become the foundation for preparation of the 2014-15 and future year budgets. 
 
Committee members asked for some examples of the level of detail administration is looking for 
in the financial goal setting process.  Administration is looking for guidance on long term 
financial goals from a very broad or “40,000 foot view” such as ideas for financing future 
construction or, the motivation to prepay existing debt as examples.  From these broad goals, 
more detailed activity will be developed as future year budgets and capital plans are built. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.   
 
Minutes submitted by Dave Matyas, Business Administrator and Administrative Liaison to the 
Finance Committee 



Central Bucks School District 
Finance Committee  

 
Administration Center – 20 Welden Drive 

Wednesday September 18th, 7:00 pm    Projected time –  30 Minutes 
 

Jerel Wohl, Chairperson Paul Faulkner, Member 
Jim Duffy, Member Tyler Tomlinson, Member 
Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 

  
Agenda 

 
 

Information Items  

 
* These item(s) may be on the public board agenda.   ~ These item(s) may require executive session. 

1. Call to Order Chairperson Start Time

2. Public Comment Chairperson 

3. Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes Chairperson/Committee Pages 1 - 3 

4. Information / Discussion / Action Items  

a) *  Review of Policies 610, 611, and 616 15 minutes  
Dave Matyas 
 
 
 

Pages 4 - 10 

b) * Business Office Reorganization 10 minutes 
Dave Matyas 
 
 
 

Pages 11 – 12

c) Budget Goal Setting for 2014-15:   Homework Assignment 5 minutes 
Dave Matyas 
 

d)   

5. Adjournment Chairperson End Time

 
6. Next Meeting Date:          7:00pm  October 16th, 2013  at 20 Welden Drive 

  

  

* Treasurers Report Pages 13 – 16 
Capital Reserve Fund Report Page 17 
Bond Fund Report Page 18 

* Investment Report Page 19 - 25 

Payroll Expense Projections Page 28 

Tax Collection Projections Page 29 
Benefits Projections Page 30 
LOGIC Report Financial Health Pages 49 – 81 



CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Finance Committee Minutes 

May 15, 2013  
 

 

The Finance Committee meeting was called to order at 7:15 p.m. by Jerel Wohl, Chairperson 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No members of the public were present. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The April 17, 2013 Finance Committee meeting minutes were accepted as presented. 

 

INFORMATION/ DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

Overview of Debt Restructuring – The district has been actively pursuing reducing the debt of 

CBSD so that payments can be reduced in the future.  This would allow state retirement system 

payment increases to be accommodated without large tax increases.  Public Financial 

Management (PFM) reviewed their analysis as presented at the April meeting. 

 

Administration is recommending the implementation of Scenario 1 which uses $73M to pay off 

debt.  This will result in interest savings of over $24.3M over the next 16 years or an average of  

$1.5M per year.  This scenario also provides budgetary relief starting in 2013-14 which may be 

needed if the governor’s plan to reform the state retirement system is not implemented.  The 

district budget for 2013-14 assumes implementation of the governor’s reforms which reduce 

retirement expenses by $1.5M and provides $500K in additional state subsidy.  The interest 

savings on debt could help offset the loss of state revenue and increased retirement expenses if 

the governor’s plans are voted down by the state legislature or ruled against by the court system.   

 

A Board member asked a question on outstanding debt of the district.  Mr. Matyas commented 

that the district has about $253M in outstanding principal payments and another $102M in 

interest payments.  If the district does not borrow any more money in the future, debt payments 

will end in fiscal year 2029-30. A question was asked if the debt defeasance would impact the 

district credit rating by Moody’s?  Mr. Matyas explained that it is possible that the district credit 

rating will drop from the current AA1 to AA2.  This is a small drop and still indicates a very 

strong district financial position.  Moody’s prefers to see a large cash surplus reserved rather than 

reducing debt.  The district prefers to reduce debt because it permanently reduces some of the 

Committee Members Present Other Board Members and Administrators Present 

Jerel Wohl, Chairperson Steve Corr 

Paul Faulkner, Member John GambleJagelka 

Tyler Tomlinson, Member Joe Jagelka 

 Kelly Unger 

Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Dr. Rod Green, Superintendent 

Susan Vincent, Director of Finance Scott Kennedy, Director of Operations 

 Ken Rodemer, Assistant Director of Operations 

Committee Members Absent Jason Brockman, Public Financial Management 

Jim Duffy, Member John Frey, Public Financial Management 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 1 of 25



expense burden on the general fund budget.  The reduced credit rating might have a minor 

impact on the interest rate the district would pay if it incurred more debt in the future. 

 

A question was raised if it was possible to implement another round of debt defeasance in the 

future?  Mr. Matyas answered yes, the district will have bonds that can be refinanced in 2017, 

2018, and 2021. A Board member asked if the district has reserved capital funds to renovate 

Holicong Middle School?  Mr. Matyas stated that the district has $8.8M set aside for the 

Holicong renovations. 

 

The committee agreed that administration will continue with preparation of the debt payment 

plan by contacting bond counsel, Valentino DiGiorgio of Stadley, Ronon, Stevens, and Young to 

get the paperwork started.  The final step in the process is for the Board to approve the debt 

payment plan at the June 11
th

 Meeting. 

 

School Bus Replacement Plan – The committee reviewed a 10 year projection of school buses 

that will need to be replaced.  Replacement needs are expected to range from a low of 2 buses in 

a given year to a high of 22 buses.  For 2013-14 the need is to replace 10 school buses consisting 

of (5) 77-passenger buses, (4) 24 to 48 passenger buses for special needs, and (1) wheelchair lift 

bus.  Funding for school buses will continue to come from the capital project fund to ensure that 

adequate funds are available for future year purchases.   

 

A Board member asked why the district has spare buses and Mr. Matyas stated that the spare 

buses are older vehicles that are taken out of normal service to try to extend the life of the 

vehicle to 12 years.  A spare bus is needed as a replacement when a vehicle breaks down or 

needs service. A question was asked why the district has so many buses assigned to field trips 

and sports trips and it was explained that field trips and sport trips normally occur at the same 

time normal bus schedules are delivering students to and from school.  Additional buses are 

needed to accommodate the extra trips.   

 

The committee agreed to have administration develop bid specification for the replacement 

buses, advertise, and receive bids for the replacement buses.  The next step would be for the 

committee to review the bids. 

 

Middle School Gym Uniform Bids – The Purchasing Department is in the process of bidding 

for the yearly supply of middle school gym uniforms.  Bids were sent to 15 suppliers with the 

opening of results scheduled for May 21
st
.  It is estimated that the costs of the gym uniforms will 

not exceed $25,000.  The district purchases the uniforms to ensure material quality, and size 

accuracy.  Parents purchase the uniform from the school district when school starts in September 

so there will be no cost to taxpayers for the uniforms.  This item will be placed on the board 

agenda for approval.  

 

Budget Discussion – The committee discussed the final budget presentation scheduled for May 

28
th

 in preparation for the 2013-14 fiscal year.  The budget presentation should include a short 

overview of the proposed debt pay off plan. 

 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 2 of 25



A Board member asked a question about what controls does the district have in place to 

minimize the theft of parts maintained by the bus garage and the threat of ghost employees 

showing up in payroll as happened in Bensalem Township School District.  Mr. Matyas stated 

that the district maintains an inventory of parts.  The inventory is maintained and audited by 

employees outside of the mechanics department.  Any scrap parts are sold and the district 

receives payment by check sent via US mail – not cash.  Each semester, our accounting 

supervisor sends a list of employees to each school to be verified by the building administrator to 

minimize the risk of ghost employees.  There are other security measures built into the district 

time and attendance software and payroll processing software to identify suspicious activity.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.   

 

Minutes submitted by Dave Matyas, Business Administrator and Administrative Liaison to the 

Finance Committee 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 3 of 25



 

Page 1 of 4 

No.  610 

 

 

SECTION: FINANCES  

 

TITLE: PURCHASES SUBJECT TO 

BID/QUOTATION  

 

ADOPTED: 

 

REVISED: 

 
 

  

 610.  PURCHASES SUBJECT TO BID/QUOTATION 

 

1. Authority 

 SC 751, 807.1 

 

It is the policy of the Board to obtain competitive bids and price quotations for 

products and services where such bids or quotations are required by law or may 

result in monetary savings to the school district. 

 

2. Guidelines 

 SC 120, 751, 

  807.1 

The amounts contained in this policy regarding competitive bid and price quotation 

requirements are subject to adjustments based on the Consumer Price Index. 

 

 Competitive Bids 

 

 SC 751, 807.1 

 

When seeking competitive bids, the Board shall advertise once a week for three (3) 

weeks in not less than two (2) newspapers of general circulation. 

 

 After due public notice advertising for competitive bids, the Board shall be 

authorized to: 

 

 SC 807.1 

 

1. Purchase furniture, equipment, school supplies and appliances costing a base 

amount of $18,900 or more, unless exempt by law.  

 

 SC 751 

 

2. Contract for construction, reconstruction, repairs, maintenance or work on any 

school building or property having a total cost or value of more than $18,900, 

unless exempt by law. 

 

 SC 751, 807.1 

 

The Board prohibits the practice of splitting purchases to avoid advertising and 

bidding requirements.  

 

 SC 751, 807.1 

 

With kind, quality and material being equal, the bid of the lowest responsible bidder 

meeting bid specifications shall be accepted upon resolution of the Board, unless the 

Board chooses to reject all bids. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 4 of 25



610.  PURCHASES SUBJECT TO BID/QUOTATION - Pg. 2 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 SC 751 

 

The Board recognizes that emergencies may occur when imminent danger exists to 

persons or property or continuance of existing school classes is threatened, and time 

for bidding cannot be provided because of the need for immediate action. Bidding 

decisions in the event of such emergencies shall be made in accordance with existing 

legal requirements. 

 

 {   } Electronic Bidding 

 

 62 Pa. C.S.A. 

 Sec. 4602, 4603 

 

The Board shall may receive bids electronically for competitive contracts, except for 

construction and design services, in compliance with applicable laws and Board 

policy. 

 

 62 Pa. C.S.A. 

 Sec. 4603 

The district shall electronically maintain the confidentiality of the bid until the bid 

opening. 

 

 {   } Competitive Electronic Auction Bidding 

 

 62 Pa. C.S.A. 

 Sec. 4602, 4604 

 

The Board shall adopt a resolution approving the use of competitive electronic 

auction bidding for contracts for supplies or services, but not for construction or 

design services. 

 

 62 Pa. C.S.A. 

 Sec. 4604 

An invitation for bids shall be issued and shall include: 

 

 1. Procurement description. 

 

 2. All contractual terms, when practical. 

 

 3. Conditions applicable to procurement, including a notice that bids will be 

received in an electronic auction manner. 

 

 Public notice and advertisement of the invitation for bids shall be given in the 

manner required for non-electronic bidding. 

 

 Bids shall be accepted electronically at the time and in the manner designated in the 

invitation for bids. 

 

 During the auction, bidders shall be able to review their bid rank or the low bid 

price, and may reduce their bid prices during the auction. 

 

 At the conclusion of the auction, the record of the bid prices received and the name 

of each bidder shall be open to public inspection. 

 

 

 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 5 of 25



610.  PURCHASES SUBJECT TO BID/QUOTATION - Pg. 3 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 After the auction period has expired, the district shall grant in writing withdrawal of 

a bid when the bidder requests relief and presents credible evidence of a clerical 

mistake due to reasons permitted by law, within the time period established by the 

district. 

 

 The contract shall be awarded within sixty (60) days of the auction by written notice 

to the lowest responsible bidder, or all bids may be rejected. Extensions of the award 

date may be made by written, mutual consent of both parties. 

 

  Price Quotations 

 

 SC 751, 807.1 

 

Unless exempt by law, at least three (3) written or telephonic price quotations shall 

be requested by the Board for: 

 

 SC 807.1 

 

1. Furniture, equipment, school supplies and appliances costing a base amount of 

more than $10,200 but less than $18,900.  

 

 SC 751 2. All contracts for construction, reconstruction, repairs, maintenance or work on 

any school building or property, having a total cost or value of more than 

$10,200 but less than $18,900. 

 

 If it is not possible to obtain three (3) quotations, a memorandum must be kept on 

file showing that fewer than three (3) qualified vendors exist in the market area. The 

written price quotations, written records of telephonic price quotations and 

memoranda shall be kept on file for three (3) years. 

 

 Work Performed By District Maintenance Personnel 

 

 SC 751 

 

The Board may authorize district maintenance personnel to perform construction, 

reconstruction, repairs or work having a total cost or value of less than $10,200. 

 

3. Delegation of 

 Responsibility 

 SC 751, 807.1 

 

The Board may grant the Board Secretary or Purchasing Agent the authority to 

purchase supplies and award contracts in the amount and manner designated by 

applicable law. 

 

  

 References: 

 

School Code – 24 P.S. Sec. 120, 751, 807.1 

 

Local Government Unit Electronic Bidding Act – 62 Pa. C.S.A. Sec. 4601 et seq. 

 

 

 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 6 of 25



610.  PURCHASES SUBJECT TO BID/QUOTATION - Pg. 4 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 NOTES: 

 

The Department of Labor and Industry shall publish notice, in the Pennsylvania 

Bulletin prior to January 1 of each calendar year, of the annual percentage change 

and the unadjusted or final adjusted base amounts at which competitive bidding is 

required and written or telephonic price quotations are required, respectively, for the 

calendar year beginning the first day of January after publication of the notice. This 

policy will be adjusted annually based on the notice published in the Pennsylvania 

Bulletin. 

 

Act 4 of 1974 – Withdrawal of Bids – 73 P.S. Sec. 1602 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 PSBA Revision 3/13 

 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 7 of 25



 

Page 1 of 1 

No.  611 

 

 

SECTION: FINANCES  

 

TITLE: PURCHASES BUDGETED 

 

ADOPTED: 

 

REVISED: 

 
 

  

 611.  PURCHASES BUDGETED 

 

1. Authority 

 SC 751, 807.1 

 

It is the policy of the Board that when funds are available all purchases contemplated 

within the current budget and not subject to bid shall be made in a manner that 

ensures the best interests of the district. 

 

2. Delegation of 

 Responsibility 

 SC 609, 751, 

  807.1 

 

All purchases that are within budgetary limits may be made upon authorization of 

the Purchasing Agent, Business Manager, Board Secretary, and/or Superintendent, 

unless the contemplated purchase is for more than $18,900, in which case prior 

approval by the Board is required. 

 

 All purchase order requests must be referred to the 

 

  { X  }  Purchasing Agent, 

 

  {   }  department head, 

 

  {   }  building principal, 

 

  {   }  Superintendent, 

 

 SC 609, 751, 

  807.1 

 

who shall check whether the proposed purchase is subject to bid; whether sufficient 

funds exist in the budget; and whether the material might be available elsewhere in 

the district. 

 

  

  

  

 References: 

 

School Code – 24 P.S. Sec. 508, 609, 751, 807.1, Policy 610 

 

 

 

 PSBA Revision 3/13 

 

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 8 of 25



 

No. 616  

SECTION:  FINANCES  

CENTRAL BUCKS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT  
TITLE: 

ADOPTED: 

REVISED:  

PAYMENT OF BILLS 

July 23, 2002  

616. PAYMENT OF BILLS  

1. Purpose  It is the Board's intent to direct prompt payment of bills but at the same time to ensure that due care 

has been taken in the review of district bills.  

 

 

 

2. Authority  Each bill or obligation of this Board must be fully itemized, verified and ratified by the Board. 

SC 439, 607,  

 

1155  

 

3. Delegation of  It shall be the responsibility of the Business Administrator or designee, upon receipt  

Responsibility  of an invoice, to verify that the purchase invoice is in order, goods were received in acceptable 

condition or services were satisfactorily rendered, funds are available to cover the payment, the 

Board had budgeted for the item, and invoice is for the amount contracted.  Expenses of the 

Superintendent shall be approved by the School Board President and Vice President prior to 

payment. 

Should the invoice vary from the acknowledged purchase order, the administration shall document on 

the invoice the reason for such variance.  

SC 607, 687  Should funds not be available in the account to which a proposed purchase will be charged, the 

Director of Finance shall determine the overage and request the Board make a legal transfer to cover 

it.  

All claims for payment shall be submitted to the Board for ratification and recorded in the minutes 

of the Board meeting.  

The list of bills shall include for each: Check Number, Check Date, Vendor, and Amount of 

Remittance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 2  

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 9 of 25



616. PAYMENT OF BILLS - Pg. 2  

 SC 439  Upon administrative approval of an order, the Business Administrator or designee 

shall prepare a check for payment and cancel the commitment placed against the 

appropriate account.  

SC 427, 433, 439  
All checks approved by the Board shall be signed by the Board Secretary and 

Treasurer.  

4. Guidelines Act 

276 of 1974  Signatures of the Treasurer and Board Secretary may be engraved on a facsimile.  

No check shall be made out to cash.  

 
 Sales Tax  

72 P.S. 7204(12)  The district is exempt from sales tax on the purchase of tangible, personal property or 

services that are sold or used by the district. The district shall control use of its sales 

tax exemption number issued by the Department of Revenue, in compliance with 

established regulations. The exemption number shall be used only when buying 

property or services for district use.  

 
The district shall obtain a sales tax license number for school organizations who 

purchase items to be resold.  

 In order to monitor these activities, the Business Administrator shall develop 

procedures to assure coordination and accumulation of information and proper 

reporting and remittance to the Department of Revenue.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 2  

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 10 of 25



Savings Extra Expense
The supervisor of Accounting  and the Construction and Tax Accountant have both reduced their time worked by 20% $38,660
The Supervisor of Accounting has also waived health care benefits $11,750

Add a half time position ( hopefully a CPA background) $30/hr, no health benefits, no paid time off $39,031

Savings per Year $11,379

Within the next 5 to 6 years the following Businsess Office / HR staff are expected to retire :

Payroll Confidential Secretaries 1
Payroll Confidential Secretaries 2
Purchasing Manager
Finance Director
HR Director

Our game plan:
Have the new part time accountant position start working primarily in payroll to learn the accounting system and our union contracts.
Then get exposure in construction accounting, food service accounting, and general accounting.
Finally get the new position some exposure to the budeting process.

Succession Planning: Hiring a Part time Accountant
Summary

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 11 of 25



Employee 
No. Search Name

Amount Per 
Pay Annualized @ .80 FTE  Annualized @ 1.0 FTE 

Savings (ttl 
1.0 FTE cost - 

ttl .80 FTE 
cost)

Cost /Hr of 
base pay & 

related 
benefits

Benefit 
as % of 
base 
wage

08249 Supervisor of Accounting 2,892.73 69,425.52           86,782.00                      41.72         
08249 Social Security-Employer 179.35 4,304.40             5,380.50                        2.59            0.062
08249 Medicare-Employer 41.94 1,006.56             1,258.20                        0.60            0.0145
08249 Retirement Accrual 489.74 11,753.76           14,692.20                      7.06            0.1693
08249 PAUC Employer Accrual 9.60 230.40                288.00                           0.19            0.0045
08249 WC Employer Accrual 12.96 311.04                388.80                           0.03            0.0006
08249 TSA 403B ER 28.93 694.32                867.90                           n/a

87,031.68                 108,789.70                    21,758.02       
Health Ins. savings on hlth ins. wvr 11,750.00       0.2509

33,508.02       

05701 Construction/Tax Accountant 2,137.99 51,311.76 64,139.70               30.84         
05701 Social Security-Employer 117.30 2,815.20 3,519.00                1.91            0.062
05701 Medicare-Employer 27.43 658.32 822.90                   0.45            0.0145
05701 Retirement Accrual 361.96 8,687.04 10,858.80               5.22            0.1693
05701 PAUC Employer Accrual 9.60 230.40 288.00                   0.14            0.0045
05701 WC Employer Accrual 12.96 311.04 388.80                   0.02            0.0006    
05701 TSA 403B ER 16.03 384.72 480.90                   n/a
05701 Dental Accrual 30.00 720.00 900.00                   n/a
05701 Prescription Accrual 103.75 2,490.00 3,112.50                n/a
05701 Medical Accrual 489.42 11,746.08 11,746.00 n/a 0.2509

79,354.56 96,256.60                      16,902.04       
50,410.06     Total wage and benefit savings

969.42            weekly savings

Note: The above reduced schedules were requested due to Summary: We propose hiring someone at $30/hour for 20 hours per week,
         family obligations. which with benefit costs amounts to $37.53 per hour, 

for a total cost of $39,031 per year. This still provides a cost savings of
$11,379 per year, while providing the opportunity for succession planning.
(this position would not be eligible for health benefits)

As part of a transition plan, it is proposed that a highly qualified accountant, preferrably a CPA, is hired on a part time basis
to fill the open FTE's .  
The hiring criteria would include a requirement that the candidate commit to transition to full time within the next 5 to 6 years, depending on actual retirement occurances.
Over these next 5 years this person would learn all aspects of the business office operations, preparing them to transition to full time
as  various business office retirements occur.

2. The succesion plan for Tom McCambridge's (Director of Finance) retirement allowed for a smooth transition, as a Supervisor of Accounting (in training)  was hired.
The Accounting Supervisor (in training) took a good 3 years+ for her to assume total responsibility.  This occurreed while the Suprvisor of Accounting trained to become the Director of Finance.

Succession Planning: Hiring a Part time Accountant

Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 12 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 13 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 14 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 15 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 16 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 17 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 18 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 19 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 20 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 21 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 22 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 23 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 24 of 25



Finance Committee September 18, 2013                     Page 25 of 25




